

Committee: COMMUNITY AND HOUSING

Agenda Item

Date: June 10, 2010

7

Title: COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME
2010/11

Author: Diane Burrige, Director of Operations
(01799 510580)

Item for decision

Summary

- 1 This report advises the Committee of known issues that will be submitted to the Committee for decision and the dates when Members can expect reports.

Recommendations

- 2 That the Committee approves the Work Programme 2010/11.

Background Papers

- 3 Report to Council April 2007 and Community Committee June 2007.

Impact

- 4 An impact assessment will be provided with each report coming to Committee.

Situation

- 5 It is a requirement that this Committee agrees a work programme for 2010/11. Accordingly a timetabled plan for the coming year is attached. This year's work programme looks to be substantial and it is reasonable to expect that many additional reports will come forward to individual agendas as the year unfolds to permit timely decisions on unplanned items.

Information only items will continue to be provided through the Lead Officers Report this enables Members to receive an update on the progress of items and issues discussed previously. This also allows an update to be provided on items of interest to Members in respect of service delivery or the like which perhaps of themselves would not warrant a full report to the Committee. This enables Members time to be best utilised in the consideration of items of policy.

Committee Work Programme 2010-2011
Community & Housing Committee, 10 June 2010, Item 7

| June 2010 | September 2010 | November 2010 | January 2011 | March 2011 |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| Anti Social Behaviour Presentation | | Provisionally Reserved for English Heritage | | Annual Leisure PFI Presentation |
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Lead Officer's Report (to incl. Homelessness and brief on Car Parking at Leisure Centres) 2. Housing Finance Reform 3. Committee Work Programme 2010-2011 4. Allocations Policy 5. Private Water Supply Regulations 6. Disabled Adaptations 7. Holloway Crescent Task Group Update 8. HIWG Minutes 9. Area Forums Update 10. Tenant Forum Minutes | <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Lead Officer's Report (to incl. Homelessness) 2. Feedback from Audit Inspection 3. Housing Strategy 4. Three year funding for organisations 5. Free Swimming 6. 2010/11 Budget Monitoring | <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Lead Officer's Report (to incl. Homelessness) 2. Update on the initial outcomes of the Pest Control Review 3. Review of the Conditions of Tenancy 4. Review of service charges 5. HRA Business Plan Update 6. Housing Strategy 7. HRA Reform – final proposals 8. Disabled Facilities Grants | <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Lead Officer's Report (to incl. Homelessness) 2. Empty Homes Update 3. HRA budget an rent setting 4. Tenant Participation Strategy 5. Housing Strategy 6. 2010/11 Budget Monitoring 7. 2011/12 Fees & Charges 8. 2011/12 Budget 9. 2011/12 HRA & Rents 10. 2011/12 Capital Programme | <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Lead Officer's Report (to incl. Homelessness) 2. Housing Strategy |
| | Area Forums Update (Gaynor) HIWG Minutes (Roz) Holloway Crescent Task Group Update (Roz) Sheltered Housing Task Group Minutes (Liz) Tenant Forum Minutes (Liz) | Area Forums Update (Gaynor) HIWG Minutes (Roz) Holloway Crescent Task Group Update (Roz) Sheltered Housing Task Group Minutes (Liz) Tenant Forum Minutes (Liz) | Area Forums Update (Gaynor) HIWG Minutes (Roz) Holloway Crescent Task Group Update (Roz) Sheltered Housing Task Group Minutes (Liz) Tenant Forum Minutes (Liz) | Area Forums Update (Gaynor) HIWG Minutes (Roz) Holloway Crescent Task Group Update (Roz) Sheltered Task Group Minutes (Liz) Tenant Forum Minutes (Liz) |